Name: Parikshit Puri

E-mail: parikshitpuri@hotmail.com Mobile: +91-11-98688 84933

RESUME

Profile: Parikshit is an experienced professional with an entrepreneurial bent of mind and an innovative approach to develop processes that improve business operations. He has ably provided support to improving organizational functions by identifying and documenting business requirements through the lens of digitalization. He has also developed documents relating to organizational processes, procedures, products and services. He participated in deployment, testing and maintenance activities relating to ICT (Information and communication Technology) systems. He has been a major contributor to the award-winning entrepreneurial teams that co-ideate & develop tech ideas around business use cases to capture emerging markets based on the application of latest technologies and business models. He is articulate and express his views with cogent arguments, a trait the he developed very early in life. He earned recognition for his oratory skills as well.

Work Experience:

Company - NayarTech LLC

Position - Management Services Associate

Duration - July 2018 to Present

Role -

- Ideating and Conducting research to validate the same for software and ICT solutions, based on the business requirement of the organization.
- Did requirement analysis and formulated the basic project plan for ICT projects.
- Conducted research and prepared presentations for the ICT solutions to cater to the current marker needs.

Company - Full Cycle

Position - Business Process Analyst Duration - June 2018 to January 2019

Role -

• Processed documents as per business processes, using ICT tools, to service company's clients.

SIEMENS Ltd.

(1) Position- Senior Executive Duration: October 2017 to June 2018 (2) Position- Executive (Projects)

Duration: October 2015 – September 2017

- Conducted Market research and analyzed data for drafting reports.
- Prepared presentations, articles and developed content for various documents.
- Prepared reports relating to system performance and progress of projects with a view to suggesting the remedial measures / mid-course correction.
- Identified the emergent issues/problems and interacted with the software team to find solutions.
- Carried out administrative tasks for business projects using IT tools and managed work relating to the procurement of services from vendors.
- Participated in the installation/deployment cum configuration of ICT systems.
- Prepared test sheets for ICT systems' testing and commissioning and executed system tests.

(3) **Position**-Executive (Projects: Software & Solutions)

Duration: March 2013 – September 2015

- Was a part of the Information Technology (IT) solutions team which looks after the implementation, testing & administration of IT solutions for Energy Management Systems.
- Created and managed documents that relate to solution design and technical products and services

.

• Contributed to procurement function by managing quotation process, created purchase orders, and coordinated with vendors - for the purchase and delivery of systems and miscellaneous Items.

(4) **Position**-Executive (Projects)

(5) Position-Junior Executive

Duration: November 2008 – February 2013

Duration: April 2007- October 2008

- Worked as a support to the IT engineering team for activities related to metro system.
- Developed documents such as system manuals and testing sheets (for checking system performance, Anomalies/software bugs and identifying additional features to be added into the software.
- Involved in deployment, testing and maintenance activities related to the ICT systems and for training client for system usage and troubleshooting/maintenance.

Name of the company: HCL Infosystems Ltd.

December 2006 to April 2007

Role Description:

- Configured and Installed System OS & Networking & Security Systems (H/W & S/W solutions).
- Prepared product and technology/services related documentation and designing of data network.
- ➤ Provided demonstration cum training on the organization's products & Services.
- Analyzed the type and quantity of product to be installed according to the requirement, and prepared the bill of material.

Other Work/Training Experience:

Name of the company: RITES Ltd.

July 2006 to Dec. 2006

Role Description:

> Trainee Software Developer - Assisted in updating/modifying and maintaining the web-based Procurement& asset management application of the Indian Railways, and in the preparation of documents in this regard.

Name of the Company: Orange Business Services

February 2005 to April 2005

Role Description:

➤ Provided technical support for IT Infrastructure, especially data networks & received on the job training in I.T. infrastructure technical support using telecom cum software concepts and tools.

Name of the Company: CMC Limited (TCS – Tata Consultancy Services)

August 2004 to January 2005

Role Description:

➤ Provided IT Infrastructure Support for Applications, Servers and Wide Area Network for Northern Railways, India.

Name of the Company: Igara Broadband (British Gas Broadband Services)

June 2004 to July 2004

Role Description:

➤ Performed System Installation, Configuration and Troubleshot in a WAN. Also performed miscellaneous data network related technical activities.

Educational Background

- **❖** MBA (Master of Business Administration) 2012
- **❖** MCA (Master of Computer Applications) 2006

Interest

I like to remain abreast with the latest trends and breakthroughs in technology, innovative processes and procedures by reading information on the same, through internet etc. The developments that promote social, environmental and economic sustainability interest me the most. In my spare time I volunteer for the social cause through reputed social service organization.

I have been actively participating in innovative technical idea contests organized by my employer Organization – "Siemens" and have been acknowledged by the same to be an innovative ideator for digital enabled services innovation leading to sustainable business development.